Prin.
Government of Manipur
Office of the Pr.Chief Conservator of Forests

(FC Section)
Sanjenthong,Imphal Bated 42/ o
No.7/147/2015/Forests /%67— 52 Imphal, the 17th February 2016
To
The Director of Education (S)
Government of Manipur
Subject:- Submission of duly filled Form-A for diversion of 0.99 ha of forest
land at Chingkheiching Reserved Forest for construction of Residential
School with Hostel
5l

The proposal submitted by the Director, Education (S) vide letter No. 24/1/1-
2/07-DE(S) Vol-I dated 5" December 2015 seeking approval for diversion of 0.99
ha forest land at Chingkheiching Reserved Forest has been processed through
processing authorities, the Divisional Forest Officer, Central Forest Division and the
Conservator of Forests, Central Circle. The processing authorities have reported
that the forest land cleared and used in violation of Forest Conservation Act for——
construction of the Residential School with Hostel at Chingkheiching by the
Education (S) Department is 1.63 ha forest land inside the said Reserved Forest
against the proposal of Director, Education (S) for diversion of 0.99 ha forest land.
As such, your proposal for diversion of 0.99 ha of forest land at Chingkheiching
Reserved Forest for construction of Residential School with Hostel cannot be
processed further.

You are, therefore, informed to submit a revised proposal on factual basis for
diversion of forest land at Chingkheiching Reserved Forest for construction of
Residential School with Hostel following the online process. The proposal should
categorically include violation over actual area.

This has approval of the Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests, Manipur.

Yours faithfully

My
(S. Dhananjoey Singh)

Chief Conservator of Forests/Nodal Officer, FCA
Government of Manipur
. Copy to:

vI( The PS to the Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests, Manipur
2. The Chief Conservator of Forests, Territorial-III
% 3. The Conservator of Forests, Central Forest Circle
(‘& 4. The D|V|S|%nal Forest Officer, Central Forest Division
b




